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TO:  ALL COUNTY PERSONNEL 
 
FROM:  VERDENIA C. BAKER 
  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
PREPARED BY: OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET (OFMB) 
 
SUBJECT:  DELEGATED AUTHORITY FOR EXECUTION OF COUNTY 

CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS 
 
PPM #:  CW-O-051 
==================================================================== 
ISSUE DATE  EFFECTIVE DATE  
April 23, 2021   April 23, 2021 
==================================================================== 
 
PURPOSE: 
 
To establish procedures and policies for the authority to execute County contracts and 
agreements as delegated by the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) to authorized officials 
(delegatees). 
 
UPDATES: 
 
Future updates to this PPM will be the responsibility of the Director of OFMB. 
 
POLICY: 
 
Following the specific delegation of authority by the BCC to authorized officials (delegatees) to 
execute contracts and agreements all such items must be reviewed by the County Attorney’s 
office prior to execution.  No less than quarterly, all delegated contracts and agreements must be 
submitted by the initiating Department as a Receive and File consent agenda item.  This PPM 
shall not apply to County procurement falling within the purview of Palm Beach County Code, 
Section 2-51, et al, as amended. 
 
PROCEDURES: 
 
1. All contracts and agreements that are not required to be presented to the BCC for 

execution must be reviewed by the County Attorney’s office prior to execution by the 
delegatee. 

 
The County Attorney’s office shall review in accordance with the following procedures: 
 

A. The initiating Department shall provide the item to the County Attorney’s office. 
 
  




